Lassen Community College

Curriculum & Academic Standards Committee



September 3, September 17, October 1, October 15,

November 5, November 19 and December 3 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: 01/28/2020

Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 02/11/2020

January 21, February 18, March 3, March 30,

April 21 and May 5, 2018 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: 05/26/2020

Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 06/09/2020

2019-2020 Action Log

2019-2020 Members

ASB Representative

Ms. Carie Camacho

Mr. Tom Downing, Vice Chair

Ms. Roxanna Haynes

Ms. Cathy Harrison

Mr. Kory Konkol

Mr. Chad Lewis, Chair

Ms. Josetta Mata

Ms. K.C. Mesloh

Ms. Fran Oberg

Mr. Andy Rupley

Ms. Crystal Tobola

Ms. Alison Somerville, Articulation Officer

Ms. Julie Williams-CSEA Alternate

Ms. Sue Kelley, Office of Instruction Techician

Table of Contents

Cr	edit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses	4
	Agriculture	4
	Administration of Justice	4
	Anthropology	4
	Art	5
	Automotive	8
	Biology	9
	Business	9
	Careers	11
	Child Development	15
	Chemistry	12
	Computer Science	16
	Counseling and Guidance	16
	Developmental Studies	17
	Ecomomics	19
	Fire Technology	20
	Health	26
	Health Occupations	26
	History	27
	Human Services	27
	Geographic Information Systems	29
	Industrial Technology	32
	Interdisiplinary Studies	32
	Math	33
	Music	34
	Physical Education	35
	Physics	36
	Political Science	37
	Psychology	37

Noncredit Courses	39
Counseling and Guidance	39
Program Degrees and Certificates	39
Administration of Justice	39
Board Approved: 02/11/2019	40
Careers	40
English	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Fire Technology	40
General Education	41
Geographic Information Systems	41
Human Services	41
Social Sciences	41
Other Curriculum Actions	42

Credit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses

Agriculture

Administration of Justice

AJ 10 Criminology

Approved Updating course description, objectives and content. New edition textbook

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

AJ 10 Criminology

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

AJ 13 Narcotics Investigation and Identification

Approved- Inactivate course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

AJ 37 Patrol Procedures

Approved- Inactivate course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

AJ 53 Basic Force and Weaponry

Approved new course

Effective: Pending Chancellor Office approval

Approved: 02/18/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

AJ 56 Spanish in Law Enforcement

Approved- Inactivate course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

AJ 71 CDCR Off Post Training for Custody Staff

IPR review with no changes recommended

Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Anthropology

ANTH 1 Introduction to Biological Anthropology

Approved change to OER text

http://explorations.americananthro.org/index.php/chapters/

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 4/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Art

ART 1A Two Dimensional Design

Approved Update to Course Outline

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 01/21/2020 Board Approved: 02/11/2020

ART 1A Two Dimensional Design

Approved online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 1A Two Dimensional Design

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 1B Fundamentals of Three-Dimensional Design

Approved- On item 14 of Course Objectives, change: Use basic computer 3-Dimensional design

software, (Google Sketch-up) to (Autodesk Maya).

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

ART 1B Fundamentals of Three Dimensional Design

Approved changing to OER text - Designers to Mastering Autodesk Maya 2016 by Palamar, Todd.

Here is the URL for the book: https://ebookcentral-proquest-

com.ezproxy.lassencollege.edu/lib/lassencollege-

ebooks/detail.action? docID=4180376 & query=+Mastering+Autodesk+Maya+2016+by+Palamar%2

C+Todd.

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 1B Fundamentals of Three Dimensional Design

Approved changes in objective, content Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 1B Fundamentals of Three Dimensional Design

Approved for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 1B Fundamentals of Three Dimensional Design

Approved for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 2 Drawing

Approved change to OER text - Portfolio: Beginning Drawing by Alain Picard. Here is the URL to

download the free textbook: https://ebookcentral-proquest-

com.ezproxy.lassencollege.edu/lib/lassencollege-

ebooks/detail.action?docID=4740865&query=beginning+drawing

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 2 Drawing

Approved online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 2 Drawing

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 6 Survey of Art History, Prehistoric to Renaissance

Approved change in textbook - Kleiner, Fred S., Gardner's Art through the Ages: A Global History,

16th Edition, 2020, Cengage Learning, ISBN-10: 1337630705 | ISBN-13: 9781337630702

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 6 Survey of Art History, Prehistoric to Renaissance

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 6 Survey of Art History, Prehistoric to Renaissance

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 7 Survey of Art History, Renaissance Through Contemporary

Approved change in textbook - Kleiner, Fred S., Gardner's Art through the Ages: A Global History, 16th Edition, 2020, Cengage Learning, ISBN-10: 1337630705 | ISBN-13: 9781337630702 and drop previous text books.

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 7 Survey of Art History, Renaissance Through Contemporary

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 7 Survey of Art History, Renaissance Through Contemporary

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART-8 Art Appreciation

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 13 Letter Design and Typography

Approved- Inactive course Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

ART-21 Digital Illustration 1

Approved changes in description, objectives, content, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART-21 Digital Illustration 1

Approved course for online delivery from emergency use only.

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART-21 Digital Illustration 1

Approved course for hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Art 25 Graphic Design 1

Approve changing to OER textbook - Megg's History of Graphic Design: By Philip B. Meggs and

Alston W Purvis. Here is the URL for free download: https://ebookcentral-proquest-

com.ezproxy.lassencollege.edu/lib/lassencollege-

ebooks/detail.action?docID=4505417&query=graphic+design Effective: Fall 2021

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 25 Graphic Design 1

Approved changes in description, objectives, content, evaluation and delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART-25 Graphic Design 1

Approved course for online delivery from emergency use only.

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART-25 Graphic Design 1

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

ART 28 Intro to Web Page Design

Approved- Inactivate course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Automotive

AT 58 Automotive Heating and Air Conditioning

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 4/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

AT 60 Shop Manager and Service

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

AT 84 Engine Performance II

Approved adding online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Biology

BIOL 21 Human Anatomy with Lab

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 01/21/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BIOL 21 Human Anatomy with Lab

Approve adding the discipline of Biological Science

Effective: Fall 2021 Approved: 01/21/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BIOL 22 Human Physiology with Lab

Approve new course Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 01/21/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BIOL 22 Human Physiology with Lab

Approve adding the discipline if Biological Science

Effective Fall 2021 Approved: 01/21/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BIOL 32L General Biology with Lab

Approve change in content

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 01/21/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Business

BUS 1A Accounting Principle-Financial

Approved adding OER textbook as an option and updating text to the 14th edition

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 1A Financial Accounting

Approved change in deliver, evaluation & text

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020

Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 1A Financial Accounting

Approved for correspondence delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 1B Accounting Principles-Managerial

Approved adding OER textbook as an option and updating text to the 14th edition

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 1B Managerial Accounting

Approved change in delivery evaluation and text

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 1B Managerial Accounting

Approved for correspondence delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 2 Introduction to Business

Approved- Add Hybrid Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 10 Human Resources Management

Approved- Add hybrid modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 10 Human Resource Management

Approved changes in title, description, SLO, objectives, content, assignments, evaluation, delivery

and textbook

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 11/05/2019 Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 22 Business Law

Approved- add OER text and clean up evaluation and delivery language

Effective: Spring 2020

Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 25 Small Business Management

Approved change in description, delivery and textbook and option of OER text

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 25 Small Business Management

Approved adding online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 25 Small Business Management

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

BUS 27 Business Communications

Approved- Clean up evaluation language

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019 Board Approved: 02/11/2020

BUS 27 Business Communications

Approved for correspondence delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Careers

CARS 2 Career Exploration

Approved removing language for Representative Text and Supplies

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/15/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CARS 2 Career Exploration

Approved inactivation of course - course has not been offered in a number of years

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CARS 151 Career Life Skills

Approved- Revision to appropriate readings, written assignments

Effective: Spring 2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Approved: 10/01/2019

CARS 151 Career Life Skills

Approved - add course to the discipline of Counseling

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CARS 153 Career/Employment Strategies

Approved- Revision to appropriate readings, written assignments

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CARS 153 Career/Employment Strategies

Approved- Add course to the discipline of Counseling

Effective: 2020SP Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Chemistry

CHEM 1A General Chemistry I

Approved remove or CHEM 55-Introductory Chemistry from the prerequisite

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 1A General Chemistry I

Approved update SLO, Content, Evaluation and Change to OER text book

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 1A General Chemistry I

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 1A General Chemistry I

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 1B General Chemistry II

Approved update SLO, Content, Evaluation and Change to OER text book

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 1B General Chemistry II

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 1B General Chemistry II

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 8 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry

Approved changes to Laboratory Content

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 8 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 8 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry

Approved adding hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 40 Survey of Chemistry and Physic

Approved New course Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40 Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved adding the discipline of Chemistry

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40 Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved adding the discipline of Physics

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019 Board Approved: 12/17/

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40 Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved course for online mode of delivery

Approved: 12/03/2019 Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40 Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40L Teaching Laboratory for Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved New course Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40L Teaching Laboratory for Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved adding the discipline of Chemistry

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 40L Teaching Laboratory for Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Approved adding the discipline of Physics

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 12/17/2019

Chancellor's Office Approval: 01/05/2020

CHEM 45 Introduction to General Chemistry

Approved remove "or CHEM 55-Introductory Chemistry" from the prerequisite

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 45 Introduction to General Chemistry

Approved change in SLO, Content, Evaluation and Delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 45 Introduction to General Chemistry

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CHEM 55 Introductory Chemistry

Approved deactivation of course no longer being offered

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Child Development

CD 16 Introduction to Curriculum

Approved updating textbook - Moravcik/Nolte; *Meaningful Curriculum for Young Children*, 2nd edition, 2018, Pearson Education, e-book ISBN 13-9780134484099, paperback ISBN# 13-9780134444260.

The old book is hard for the students/bookstore to get.

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CD 22 The Infant Toddler

Approved Eliminate the "recommended" text-The Caregivers Companion

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CD 26 Administration II

Approved Change in delivery and eliminate The 8th Habit text from the course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CD 28 Child Guidance

Approved Updating course text from 8th edition to 10th edition: ISBN: 9780134748153

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CD/PSY 31 Child Development: Conception through Adolescence

Approved Eliminate the "Recommended Text" Berger, The Study Guide for Developing Person

Through Childhood and Adolescence

Effective: Fall 2020

Approved: 2/18/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CD 50 ECE Child and Health Safety

Approved changes in description, repeatability, text

Approved with the edition of a \$20 fee add to the description and repeatable to maintain

certification.

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 11/19/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CD 50 ECE Child and Health Safety

Approved adding the discipline of Vocational Nursing

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 11/19/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CD 50 ECE Child and Health Safety

Approved adding the discipline of Emergency Medical Technician

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 11/19/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Computer Science

CS-1 Computer Literacy

Approved change in Text

Effective 2020SP Approved: 01/21/20

Technology was out of date Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Counseling and Guidance

CG 1 Strategies for Creating Success in College and in Life

Approved changes in evaluation and adding textbook and workbook

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CG 1 Strategies for Creating Success in College and in Life

Approved adding the discipline of Interdisciplinary Studies

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

CG 1 Strategies for Creating Success in College and in Life

Approved Removal of discipline of Interdisciplinary Studies

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

CG 1 Strategies for Creating Success in College Life

Approved adding Hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Developmental Studies

DS 110 Computer Access I

Approved for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 110 Computer Access I

Approved for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 111 Computer Access II

Approved for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/02/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 111 Computer Access II

Approved for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 50/50/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 112 Computer Access Projects

Approved for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 112 Computer Access Projects

Approved for online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-113 Developmental Skills: Personal Assessment

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-114 Developmental Skills: Reading

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-114 Developmental Skills: Reading

Approved correspondence delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-114 Developmental Skills: Reading

Approved online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-115 Developmental Skills: Writing

Approved online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-115 Developmental Skills: Writing

Approved correspondence delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-116 Developmental Skills: Math

Approve correspondence delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS-116 Developmental Skills: Math

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 120 Adaptive Fitness

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 120 Adaptive Fitness

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 122 Adaptive Individual Sports: Weight Training

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 122 Adaptive Individual Sports: Weight Training

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 153 Community Awareness I

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 153 Community Awareness I

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 158 Developmental Studies - Adaptive Arts & Crafts

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

DS 158 Developmental Studies - Adaptive Arts & Crafts

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

Ecomomics

ECON 10 Macro-Economics

Approved Update course description and content to align with CID, remove unnecessary prerequisite information, cleanup Methods of Evaluation, correct ISBN number, add OER textbook.

Effective: Fall 2020

Approved: 11/05/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

ECON 11 Micro-Economics

Approved Update course description and content to align with CID, remove unnecessary

prerequisite information, cleanup Methods of Evaluation, correct ISBN number, add OER textbook.

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 11/05/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Fire Technology

FS 3 Fundamentals of Fire Prevention

Approved- Add Correspondence Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 4 Protection Equipment and Systems

Approved- Add Hybrid Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 4 Protection Equipment and Systems

Approved- Add Correspondence Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 5 Operation and Organization

Approved- Add Hybrid Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 5 Operation and Organization

Approved- Add Correspondence Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 6 Construction and Fire Prevention

Approved- Add Hybrid Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 6 Construction and Fire Prevention

Approved- Add Correspondence Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 13 Behavior and Combustion

Approved- Add Hybrid Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 13 Behavior and Combustion

Approved- Add Correspondence Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 14 Principles of Fire Safety and Survival

Approved- Add Hybrid Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 14 Principles of Fire Safety and Survival

Approved- Add Correspondence Modality

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 50 Rapid Intervention Crew (RIC) Operation

Approved new course

The Rapid Intervention Crew (RIC) Operations course trains fire fighters to rescue a downed fire fighter in an immediately dangerous to life and health (IDLH) environment was developed in the continuing effort to reduce the number of fire fighter injuries and deaths that occur regularly. Students train using evolutions and scenarios based off tragedies suffered by fellow fire fighters from departments across the country. Students receive information on how to locate and use these LODD studies as training and prevention tools throughout their careers. The course focuses on the three phases of a RIC operation: 1) pre-deployment, 2) deployment, and 3) rescue. During the class, you will also gain a greater understanding of RIC operations terminology and the RIC mindset.

4 hours lecture, 20 hours lab

0.5 units

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 50 Rapid Intervention Crew (RIC) Operation

Approved adding the discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019 Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 60 Wildland Firefighter

Approved change in description, prerequisites, co-requisites, scheduling and textbook

Effect: Spring 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 60A Basic Fire Crew Firefighter

Approved adding (CAL FIRE 58 Certificate) to the description.

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 60 Wildland Fire

Approved leaving courses as prerequisites and putting take courses previously or concurrently and

adding instructor approval needed

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 61 Basic Firefighter Training (Basic 32)

Approved to remove FEMA courses as prerequisite and put them in the description

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 65C Wildland Apparatus Operations

Approved new course

This course is designed to provide students with accepted statewide protocol and procedures for operation of a wildland fire apparatus. Course topics include: preventive maintenance, routine tests, inspections, and servicing functions on the systems and components unique to wildland fire apparatus. In addition students will participate in activities to practice proper operation of a wildland fire apparatus and production of an effective fire stream. Course certified by of the California State Fire Marshal. Additional State Certification Fees apply.

17 hours Lab 0.5 units

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 65C Wildland Apparatus Operations

Approved adding the discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 89 Wildland Fire Chainsaws (S-212)

Approved Change prerequisite FS-61 Basic Firefighter Training (Basic 32) or FS-60A Basic

Firefighter training or equivalent

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 03/03/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 92 Company Officer-All-Risk Command Operations

Approved change course number and title to reflect course as part of Company Officer Series.

Change to FS 92D. - Hours to lecture units to 2.

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 92 Company Officer-All-Risk Command Operations

Approved adding online mode of deliver

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 92 Company Officer-All-Risk Command Operations

Approved adding hybrid mode of deliver

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approve: 06/09/2020

FS 92A Company Officer 2A- Human Resources Management for Company officers

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020

Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92A Company Officer 2A- Human Resources Management for Company officers

Approved discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020

FS 92A Company Officer 2A- Human Resources Management for Company officer

Approved online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92A Company Officer 2A- Human Resources Management for Company officers

Approved hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92B Company Officer 2B - General Administrative Functions for Company Officers

Approved New Course - Effective Fall 2020

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92B Company Officer 2B - General Administrative Functions for Company Officers

Approved the discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92B Company Officer 2B - General Administrative Functions for Company Officers

Approved online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92B Company Officer 2B - General Administrative Functions for Company Officers

Approved hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92C Company Officer 2C - Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers

Approved New Course - Effective Fall 2020

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92C Company Officer 2C - Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers

Approved the discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92C Company Officer 2C - Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers

Approved hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92C Company Officer 2C - Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers

Approved online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92E Company Officer 2E - Wildland Incident Operations for Company

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020

Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92E Company Officer 2E - Wildland Incident Operations for Company

Approved the discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92E Company Officer 2E - Wildland Incident Operations for Company

Approved online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 92E Company Officer 2E - Wildland Incident Operations for Company

Approved hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 03/20/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 03/20/2020

FS 97 Fire control 4: Controlling Ignitable Liquids and Gases

Approved new course

This course provides the knowledge and skills that prepare a firefighter to extinguish an ignitable liquid fire, control a flammable gas fire, and develop an incident action plan for a pipeline emergency. Participants will learn and practice modern vehicle firefighting techniques.

6.5 hours lecture 9.5 hours lab

0.5 units

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 97 Fire control 4: Controlling Ignitable Liquids and Gases

Approved adding the discipline of Fire Technology

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

FS 98.21 Volunteer Fire Academy

Approved change in scheduling and textbook

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Health

HLTH 2 Personal Health

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring: 2020 Approved: 10/15/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HLTH 2 Personal Health

Approved updating text Connect Core Concepts in Health to 16th Edition

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 11/05/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HLTH 25 Understanding Nutrition

Approved updating text Nutrition: Concepts and Controversies to 15th Edition

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 11/05/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HLTH 25 Understanding Nutrition

Approved adding online mode of delivery

Effective 2020SP Approved: 01/21/2020

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

Health Occupations

HO 80A (Long Term Care) Nursing Assistant

Approved change in description, Prerequisite, recommended preparation, evaluation, textbook and supplies

Approve with change in hours to 80 LEC and 108 LAB this will allow the class to be weekly attendance not positive attendance.

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board approved: 02/11/2020

History

HIST-14 World History, Beginning to 1500

Approved adding Spring to scheduled

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

HIST-15 World History, 1500 to Present

Approved adding Fall to Scheduled

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Human Services

HUS 23 Special Population Consideration

Approved- Inactivate Course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 27 Gender Differences and Addictive Behavior

Approved inactivating course

Content of course is covered in more detail in new course being developed to match C-ID ADS-195

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 28 Human Services and Mal-Adaptive Behavior

Approved Inactivate course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 10/15/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 30 Pharmacology of Drugs of Abuse

Approved change in description, recommended preparation, objectives, content and evaluation

language.

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 30 Pharmacology of Drugs of Abuse

Approved adding hybrid delivery.

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 31 Crisis Intervention Strategies

Approve course for online mode of delivery

Motion failed to approve online delivery. Some of the content in this course is better taught face-to-

face, hybrid is the best way to go.

Not approved: 09/17/2019 Board approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 31 Crisis Intervention Strategies

Approve course for hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 31 Crisis Intervention Strategies

Approve change in description, evaluation, delivery and textbook James & Gilliland, *Crisis Intervention Strategies*, 7th edition, 2012, Brooks/Cole, ISBN 9781111186777

James & Gilliland, Crisis Intervention Strategies, 8th edition, 2016, Brooks/Cole, ISBN-10:

1305271475 ISBN-13: 978-1305271470

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/17/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 35 Human Services

Approved change in title, description, SLO objectives, content, evaluation, delivery and textbook,

Effective Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 35 Human Service

Approved online mode of delivery

Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 35 Human Service

Approved hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 37 Case Management and Client Records Documentation

Approved change in title, description, SLO objectives, content, evaluation, delivery, textbook.

Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 37 Case Management and Client Records Documentation

Approved online mode of delivery

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 37 Case Management and Client Records Documentation

Approved hybrid mode of delivery

Approved: 12/03/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 42 Field Experience in Human Services

Approved new course

This course offers the student a supervised field experience in a community organization, agency, or institution, allowing the student to apply knowledge and learn new skills outside of the classroom environment. Between 96-108 hours of field experience are required. A weekly class meeting provides the academic element to this experiential course offering and reinforces the application of concepts gained in the prerequisite course. This course is designed to provide the student with an opportunity to develop skills that would facilitate gaining employment in the human services field.

17 hours lecture 102 hours field experience

3.0 units

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/19/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2020

HUS 42 Field Experience in Human Services

Approved adding the discipline of Counseling

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/19/2019

Board Approved: 10/18/2019

Chancellor's Office Approved: 10/16/2019

HUS 42 Field Experience in Human Services

Approve adding the discipline of Psychology

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 09/19/2019

Board Approved: 10/18/2019

Chancellor's Office Approved: 10/16/2019

HUS 150 Kinship Care Education

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 02/18/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Geographic Information Systems

GIS 1 Fundamentals of GIS

Approved adding the discipline of Forestry/Natural Resources, Drafting/CADD, Geography, or

Engineering Support

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

GIS 1 Fundamentals of GIS

Approved online delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 1 Fundamentals of GIS

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 2 GIS Data Concepts

Approved new course

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 2 GIS Data Concepts

Approved adding the disciplines of Forestry/Natural Resources, Drafting/CADD, Geography, or

Engineering Support

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 2 GIS Data Concepts

Approved for online delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 2 GIS Data Concepts

Approved for hybrid delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 3 – Cartography and Geovisualization

Approved new course

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 3 – Cartography and Geovisualization

Approved adding the disciplines of Forestry/Natural Resources, Drafting/CADD, Geography, or

Engineering Support

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020 GIS 3 – Cartography and Geovisualization

Approved for online delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 3 – Cartography and Geovisualization

Approved for hybrid delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 4 – Spatial Analysis

Approved new course

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 4 – Spatial Analysis

Approved adding the discipline of Forestry/Natural Resources, Drafting/CADD, Geography, or

Engineering Support

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 4 – Spatial Analysis

Approved for online delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 4 – Spatial Analysis

Approved for hybrid delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 5 – Web/Mobile-based GIS

Approved new course

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 5 – Web/Mobile-based GIS

Approved adding the disciplines of Forestry/Natural Resources, Drafting/CADD, Geography, or

Engineering Support

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 5 – Web/Mobile-based GIS

Approved for online delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

GIS 5 – Web/Mobile-based GIS

Approved for hybrid delivery

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Chancellor's office approval: 06/30/2020

Industrial Technology

IT 22 Operations Maintenance and Safety

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Interdisiplinary Studies

IDS 1 Introduction to Sign Language

Approved Activate course, revise, recommended prep, add SLO's, methods of evaluation and

delivery, and textbook Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 03/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

IDS 2 Intermediate Sign Language

Approved Activate course, add perquisite revise, recommended prep, add SLO's, methods of evaluation and delivery, and textbook

Effective: Fall 2020

Approved: 03/30/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Math

MATH 1A Analytic Geometry and Calculus I

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH 1B Analytic Geometry and Calculus II

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH 40 Elementary Statistics

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH 140 Elementary Statistics Lab

Approved hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH-140 Elementary Statistics Lab

Approved change to non-credit course and new number Math-164

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 30/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH-40 Elementary Statistics

Approved adding co-requisite of MATH-164

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 30/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH-107 Trigonometry Lab

Approved change to non-credit course and new number MATH-167

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 30/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH-7 Trigonometry

Approve adding co-requisite of MATH-167

Effective: Fall 2020

Approved: 30/30/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH-108 College Algebra Lab

Approved change to non-credit course and new number MATH-168

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 30/30/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MATH-8 College Algebra

Approved adding co-requisite of MATH-168

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 30/30/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Math 155 Math Lab Basic Skills

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Music

MUS 6 Music History from Antiquity to 1750

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 6 Music History from Antiquity to 1750

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 50/50/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 6 Music History from Antiquity to 1750

Approved course for correspondence delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 7 Music History from 1750 to Modern Era

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 7 Music History from 1750 to Modern Era

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 7 Music History from 1750 to Modern Era

Approved course for correspondence delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 12 Music Appreciation

Approved course for online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 12 Music Appreciation

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

MUS 12 Music Appreciation

Approved course for correspondence delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Physical Education

PE 15 Introduction to Kinesiology

Approved adding hybrid mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/15/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2019

PE 15 Introduction to Kinesiology

Approved adding online mode of delivery

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 10/15/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2019

PE 15 Introduction to Kinesiology

Approved change in textbook - Lumpkin; Introduction to Physical Education, Exercise Science and

Sport 11th Edition McGraw Hill ISBN: 9781260253184/12602531

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 11/05/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2019

PEAC 6 Wrestling

Approve updating Assignments on course outline

Effective: Spring 2020 Approved: 11/05/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2019

PEAC 16 Walking For Fitness

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

PEAC 16 Walking For Fitness

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

PEAC 32D Fitness Center

Approved course for online delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PEAC 32D Fitness Center

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PEAC 44 Yoga

Approved course for online delivery for emergency us only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PEAC 44 Yoga

Approved course for hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Physics

PHYS 2A General College Physics I

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PHYS 2B General College Physics II

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Political Science

PLSC 11 Student Leadership

Approved course for hybrid delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Psychology

PSY 1 Introduction to Psycology

Approved change in text to OER

Open Educational Resource text, student will be able to access book online or may request a printed copy from the book store for a fee.

Psychology, last update 2020, print ISBN# 9781938168352, link

https://openstax.org/details/books/psychology

Effective: Fall 2020 Approve: 03/03/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PSY 6 Abnormal Psychology

Approved Change ro OER textbook

Open Educational Resource text, student will be able to access book online or may request a printed copy from the book store for a fee.

Introduction to Abnormal Psychology

Link: https://nobaproject.com/textbooks/new-textbook-7cae7b5f-b85a-46b7-aa0a-

0cb72516e359

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved 03/03/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PSY/CD 31 Child Development: Conception through Adolescence

Approved Eliminate the "Recommended Text" Berger, The Study Guide for Developing Person

Through Childhood and Adolescence

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 2/18/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PSY 18 Life Span Development

Approved change to OER textbook

Open Educational Resource text, student will be able to access book online or may request a printed copy from the book store for a fee.

Lifespan Development: Link: https://courses.lumenlearning.com/wmopen-

lifespandevelopment/

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved 03/03/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

PSY 33 Psychology of Personal and Social Adjustment

Approved for online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Speech

SPCH 1 Public Speaking

Approved adding online delivery Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Welding

WT 20 Power plant & Field Pipe Welding

Approved adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 20 Power plant & Field Pipe Welding

Approved change in description evaluation and delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 21 Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding II

Approve adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 22 Power Plant and Field Pipe Welding III

Approved adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 23 Power Plant and Pipe Welding IV

Approved adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 31 GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 31 GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved updating textbook to 8th edition

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 32 Advanced GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved adding hybrid delivery for emergency use only

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT 32 Advanced GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved updating textbook to 8th edition

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 04/21/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT-51 Blueprint and Symbol Reading for Welders

Approve course for online delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

WT-52 Robotic Operations and Programming

Approve course for hybrid delivery

Effective: Spring 2020/COVID-19

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Noncredit Courses

Counseling and Guidance

Program Degrees and Certificates

Administration of Justice

Administration of Justice AA degree

Approved- Update degree requirements by adding AJ-5 and AJ-8, deleting AJ-13, AJ-37, AJ-56,

moving AJ 35 to electives, changing unit requirements for core courses and electives.

Effective: 2020-2021 Catalog

Approved: 10/15/2019 Board Approved: 02/11/2019

Administration of Justice AS-T

Approved adding new courses AJ 5 & AJ 8

Effective: 2020-2021 Catalog

Approved: 10/01/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2019

Administration of Justice CA

Approved adding new courses AJ 5 & AJ 8 and moving AJ 35 to electives

Effective: 2020-2021 Catalog

Approved: 10/15/2019

Board Approved: 02/11/2019

Administration of Justice Certificate of Accomplishment

Approved new COA

Required Core Courses: 15 units

Total Core Units: 15 units

Course Number	Course Title	Fall	Spring
AJ 8	Criminal Court Process		3
AJ 9	Introduction to Correctional Science	3	3
AJ 12	Introduction to Criminal Justice		3
AJ 24	Community Relations	3	
AJ 49	AJ Work Experience	3	3

Effective 2020-2021 catalog Approved: 03/03/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Careers

Pathway to Career Success Certificate of Accomplishment

Approved inactivation- Has never been awarded

3 Units: BUS 78, CARS 2, & WE 1

Effective: 2020-2021 catalog

Approved: 03/03/2020

Board approved: 06/09/2020

Fire Technology

Fire Technology AS & CA

Approved adding new classes to required electives. FS 50, FS 65C & FS 97

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 09/19/2019

Board approved: 02/11/2020

Fire Technology COA

Approved adding FS 61, FS 72, FS 98.21, remove FS 53, FS 54, FS 58

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 12/03/2019 Board approved: 02/11/2020

General Education

General Education Area B AA/AS Degrees

Approved adding AJ 5 Introduction to Forensics and AJ 8 Criminal Court Process

Effective: 2019-2020 Catalog

Approved: 09/03/2019 Board approved: 02/11/2020

GE Area C Humanities AA/AS Degrees

Approved adding HIST 16 & 17 Effective: 2019-2020 catalog

Approved: 10/03/2019 Board approved: 02/11/2020

Geographic Information Systems

Geographic Information Systems Certificate of Achievement

Approved new CA

Effective: After all agency approvals are met

Approved: 05/05/2020 Board approved: 06/09/2020

Human Services

Human Services AS & CA

Approved removing inactive courses HUS 23, 27, 28

Approved: 11/15/19 Effective: Fall 2020

Board approved: 02/11/2020

Drug and Alcohol Paraprofessional AS & CA

Approved removing inactive courses HUS 23, 27, 28

Approved: 11/15/2019 Effective: Fall 2020

Board approved: 02/11/2020

Social Sciences

AA University Studies Emphasis in Social Science Degree

Approve adding AJ 12 Introduction to Criminal Justice to Core

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 01/21/2020 Board approved: 02/11/2020

AA General Studies Emphasis in Social Science Degree

Approve adding AJ 12 Introduction to Criminal Justice to Core

Effective: Fall 2020 Approved: 01/21/2020 Board approved: 02/11/2020

Other Curriculum Actions

Approved the Nomination and Election of 2019-2020 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee Chair

Kelley nominated Lewis Haynes Second: MSCU

Approved the Nomination and Election of 2019-2020 Curriculum and Academic Standards Vice Committee Chair

Lewis nominated Downing Rupley Second: MSCU

Approved the Meeting Schedule for the 2019-2020 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee meetings schedule

Fall

September 3rd & 17th October 1st & 15th November 5th & 19th December 3rd

Spring

January 21st February 18th March 3rd & 17th

April 21st

May 5th

Motion to approve: Downing/Rupley: MSCU

Appoint 1 member to the Distance Education review committee *Haynes nominated Lewis Rupley second: MSCU*

2019 Curriculum and Academic Standards Handbook

Approved: 11/19/2019

Community Service Information

Community Service Beginning Jewelry Making Monday and Wednesday 6:00-9:00 pm October 7 – December 16 \$50.00 per student

CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2020-2021

Course	CSU GE Area	IGETC Area
AJ 5 Introduction to Forensics	D - Social Science	4 – Social & Behavioral
		Science

AJ 8 Criminal Court Process	D - Social Science	4 – Social & Behavioral Science
AL 10 Criminalagy, Approved	D - Social Science	
AJ 10 Criminology Approved	D - Social Science	4 – Social & Behavioral
		Science
ART 21 Digital Illustration 1	C1 - Arts	
ART 23 Beginning Print Making	C1 - Arts	
ART 38 3D Computer Modeling and	C1 - Arts	
Animation		
CHEM 40 Survey of Chemistry and Physics	B1 – Scientific Inquiry	
Approved		
CHEM 40L Survey of Chemistry and Physics	B3 – Science Lab	
Lab Approved		
CHEM 45A Introduction to General Chemistry	B3 Laboratory Science	5A – Physical Science
Lab		